TOWN OF SAND LAKE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

PO BOX 273
SAND LAKE NY 12153
(518) 674-2026 EXT. 17

TO: The Troy Record & Advertiser  DATE: July 22, 2021

FROM: Laura Fedoreshenko SUBJECT: LEGAL NOTICE
Clerk for the Planning Board and ZBA

Notice is hereby given that the Sand Lake Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a Special
ZBA Meeting at the Sand Lake Town Hall, located at 8428 Miller Hill Road, Sand Lake,
NY 12153, on Wednesday, August 4, 2021 at 7:00 PM. This Special Meeting will be to
discuss Resolutions related to the Area Variance Application for Andrew & Moira
Bulmer, 24 Stone Camp Way, Averill Park, NY 12018 Tax Map # 170.2-1-4 for area
variances on insufficient setbacks. This special meeting will be in addition to ZBA
meeting scheduled for August 12, 2021 at 7:00pm.

Notice is hereby given that the Sand Lake Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a Public
Hearing at the Sand Lake Town Hall, located at 8428 Miller Hill Road, Sand Lake, NY
12153, on Thursday, August 12, 2021 at 7:00 PM. A public hearing will be held
regarding an Appeal Application for Matthew Griffin, 42 Eastern Union Turnpike, Averill
Park, NY 12018 appealing the classification of use for a Special Use Permit project
located at 37 Eastern Union Turnpike, Averill Park, NY 12018 Tax Map #: 159.-1-2.1.
All Public Hearings are pursuant to Article XIV, Section 250-146, Variance and Appeals.



